
REPORT TO CITY COUNCIL 

 

 

DATE: MARCH 13, 2013 

 

TO:  HONORABLE MAYOR AND MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL  

 

FROM: GREG RAMIREZ, CITY MANAGER 

 

BY: RAMIRO ADEVA, PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR/CITY ENGINEER 

 

SUBJECT: REQUEST TO APPROVE AN AGREEMENT AND AUTHORIZATION 

TO SOLICIT REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR FEASIBILTY AND 

DESIGN SERVICES RELATED TO THE MEDEA CREEK 

RESTORATION PROJECT    

 

 

As part of the City Council’s Budget Workshop held on June 13, 2012, staff was directed to 
explore funding opportunities in order to naturalize a portion of the concrete flood channel 
abutting Chumash Park (see attached). 
 
These types of projects have shown to have positive impacts to the environment.  The benefits of 
this restoration project would include: 

• Creating an area of new riparian ecosystem. 

• Reconnecting wildlife migration corridors. 

• Improving water quality by increasing dissolved oxygen concentration, increasing 
vegetative uptake of nutrients (nitrogen and phosphorus), and reducing water temperature 
by adding vegetated canopy cover. 

• Establishing a recreational trail. 

• Providing educational information about our watershed. 
 
Due to these benefits, as well as preserving existing flood control capabilities, staff is seeking 
authorization to solicit proposals for feasibility and design services related to the Medea Creek 
Restoration Project. The services being requested include feasibility studies, preliminary 
engineering, completion of the environmental documents, final design plans, specifications, and 
estimates (PS&E), and construction engineering services.    
 
Because of his understanding of how important these types of projects can be to the community, 
Supervisor Zev Yaroslavsky of the Los Angeles County Board of Supervisors, has pledged 
financial assistance in the amount of $165,000 to fund the feasibility and design portions of the 
project.  Since this pledge represents a grant of public funds, a Social Program Agreement is 
required between the City and County of Los Angeles.  It should be noted this grant does not 
have a “dollar-for-dollar” payback clause, nor requires any match by the City.   
 
In addition to securing funding for the feasibility and design phase, staff has been working 
closely the past several months with the other agencies of the North Santa Monica Bay (NSMB) 



  

area, which is a sub-region within the Integrated Regional Water Management Plan (IRWMP) 
area, to collectively prepare a list of projects to recommend for a second round of funding that 
has become available through Proposition 84. The funding would cover projects that have a clear 
benefit to protecting the quality of the region’s water resources. 
 
In an effort to strengthen the application for funding through Prop 84, Agoura Hills decided to 
partner with the City of Calabasas on the application, since they too were proposing a creek 
restoration project along a segment of Las Virgenes Creek. On October 24, 2012, the City 
Council unanimously approved the continuation of the grant application process by staff.   
 
On November 14, 2012, a 16-member panel reviewed the recommendations from all the 
different sub-regions, and approved adding the combined projects known as the Upper Malibu 
Creek Restoration Project to the final list of projects to be considered by the State for final 
funding determinations.  The regional grant application is due to the State for review by March 
28, with a final approval expected by the State in October, 2013.                 
  
With City Council approval, staff will begin advertising and conducting the review process. Staff 
anticipates awarding the contract for the planning and design phase in May.      
 
The proposed agreement has been reviewed and approved as to form by the City Attorney. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 

 
Staff respectfully recommends the City Council: 
 

1. Authorize staff to solicit Request for Proposals for feasibility and design services related 
to the Medea Creek Restoration Project. 
 

2. Authorize the Mayor to sign the Social Program Agreement No. EDF-03-12, with the 
County of Los Angeles, on behalf of the City Council. 

  
Attachments: Exhibit   

        Social Program Agreement  
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